
From: Jill Marsano
To: Bristol Town Administrator; Brett LaRose; Nason, Bruce; Eric Cota
Cc: Kris Perlee; Bristol Clerk; Steve Palmer; Joel Bouvier
Subject: Re: Adam Thomas Selectboard request
Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 2:24:25 PM
Attachments: ##_Drawing S-1 - Overall Site Plan [DRAFT 2023-11-15].pdf

Bristol_DRB_Minutes_2022-12-13_Thomas_Sketch_Plan_Review.pdf

Bristol Town Department Heads,

Please note that I am copying in the Town's Engineer of Record, Steve Palmer, P.E. and
looping in Joel Bouvier, the liaison on the board for water and sewer.

Here are the initial thoughts Cy and I have for this project.

This proposed project is substantially different than what we reviewed just a few weeks
ago and, in my opinion, looping is no longer needed.  I am uncertain if a flushing hydrant
should be added at the end of either run as I have not looked at the elevations.  This is a
Steve question.  The other Steve question is if the system has enough volume and
pressure (hydraulic capacity) to supply these additional 6 residential units.  I know we
have adequate water supply to allocate the new connections.

The water board and operators will likely specify that meter pits are needed in the ROW
closest to the  water mains for both customer service "distribution" lines as they are far
longer than 100' and shared.  Ownership of these shared lines after the shut off/meter
pits would belong to the private property owners and be their responsibility to maintain
indefinitely.

Pine Street
The shared line on Pine Street feeding (2) separate residences would need a shut
off/meter pit in the ROW before the very long run to the two separate homes and each (2)
would need separate curbs where they separate that must be kept above grade (as they
are not in the ROW and need to be easily locatable) and legal language for water
department exercising (with the requirement for customer meters in each residence)   I
don't see materials specified yet, but know that copper is the standard for all customer
services 2" and less.

North Street
The long line on North Street to (4) separate residences (2 x 2 duplexes) would need a
shut off and meter pit before the very long run to the duplexes and would need (4)
separate curbs one for each unit  that must be kept above grade (as they are not in the
ROW and need to be easily locatable) and legal language for water department

mailto:jill@vtums.com
mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org
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Telephone: (802) 482-2597


167 Main Street, P.O.Box 820
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Telephone: (802) 933-5168


BARNARD &
  GERVAIS, LLC


Land Surveying


  Water & Wastewater


     Environmental Consulting


SHEET 1 OF 1


DRAWING NO.


OVERALL SITE PLAN


FINAL STATE REVIEWPRELIMINARY DRAFT


THESE PLANS WITH LATEST REVISIONS SHOULD ONLY BE USED FOR


THE PURPOSE SHOWN BELOW:


REVISIONS


DESCRIPTIONDATE BY


SURVEY:


AW, OL


DRAWN:


CS, SB


CHECKED:


JB


SIGNATURE:


DRAFT


S-1


DATE:


11-15-2023


PROJECT NOTES:
1. THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY AND DOES NOT MEET THE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY
AS DESCRIBED IN 27 V.S.A. § 1403.  PROJECT PERIMETER LINES ARE BASED ON BRISTOL TAX MAPS SHOWN ON
THE AGENCY OF NATURAL RESOURCES (ANR) ENVIRONMENTAL INTEREST LOCATOR AND EVIDENCE FOUND
DURING THE NOVEMBER 2021 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY.  NO WARRANTY IS MADE TO THE ACCURACY OF THE
BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN HEREON.


2. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING PHYSICAL FEATURES ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
COMPLETED BY BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC IN NOVEMBER 2021.


3. THE ELEVATIONS ON THIS PLAN WITHIN THE DASHED BOUNDARIES SHOWN ARE 1-FOOT CONTOURS BASED ON
NAVD88 (GEOID12B) ESTABLISHED FROM SURVEY GRADE GNSS READINGS COLLECTED WITH A TOPCON HIPER
SR GNSS RECEIVER ADJUSTED TO VERMONT GRID ON RANDOM CONTROL POINTS USING REAL TIME KINEMATIC
CORRECTIONS FROM A VIRTUAL REFERENCE STATION OF THE VT CORS NETWORK.  THE ELEVATIONS ON THIS
PLAN OUTSIDE THE DASHED BOUNDARIES SHOWN ARE 1-FOOT LIDAR CONTOURS OBTAINED FROM THE STATE
OF VERMONT VCGI OPEN DATA PORTAL DATABASE.


4. FOR CLARITY, TEXT IDENTIFYING EXISTING ITEMS IS LOWER CASE; TEXT IDENTIFYING PROPOSED ITEMS IS
UPPER CASE.


5. NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO LOCATE ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BY BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC.  THE
CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIG SAFE TO HAVE ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
MARKED PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR SITE WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE DIG SAFE NETWORK
AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.


6. THIS WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM HAS BEEN DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE OF VERMONT,
AGENCY OF NATURAL RESOURCES, ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION RULES, CHAPTER 1, "WASTEWATER SYSTEM
AND POTABLE WATER SUPPLY RULES" EFFECTIVE APRIL 12, 2019.


7. NO WETLANDS WERE SHOWN ON THE SUBJECT PARCEL ON THE "VERMONT NATURAL RESOURCES ATLAS" AND
NO OTHER WETLAND DELINEATION OF SAID PARCEL HAD BEEN CONDUCTED OF WHICH BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC
IS AWARE. BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC MAKES NO WARRANTIES THAT WETLANDS OR ASSOCIATED BUFFERS DO
OR DO NOT EXIST ON SAID PARCEL.  BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC DOES NOT CLAIM TO BE WETLAND ECOLOGISTS
AND DOES NOT HAVE A WETLAND ECOLOGIST OR SPECIALIST ON STAFF.  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE
LANDOWNER OR CONTRACTOR CONTACT A WETLAND SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM NO WETLANDS EXIST PRIOR TO
ANY EARTH WORK OR CONSTRUCTION.


8. BARNARD & GERVAIS, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ASPECTS OF HEALTH AND SAFETY ASSOCIATED
WITH THIS PROJECT.


9. ALL EXCAVATION WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE OF VERMONT,
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (VOSHA) GUIDELINES FOR TRENCH EXCAVATIONS.


10. AS SHOWN, THE PROJECT CONTAINS ##,### SF (#.## AC) OF IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA.
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VILLAGE MIXED DISTRICT (VM)
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Town of Bristol 1 


DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD MEETING 2 
Remote Public Meeting 3 


Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4 
Meeting Minutes 5 


 6 
DRB Members Present in person and remotely: Kevin Brown, Ted Desmond, Brenda Tillberg, John 7 
Moyers, Josh Crandall (7:15 arrival).  8 
 9 
Absent: Tom Wells 10 
 11 
Others Present: Kris Perlee (Zoning Administrator), Peggy Connor (Recording Secretary), Jim 12 
Quaglino, Jason Barnard, Brian and Jennifer Dukehart 13 
 14 


1) Call to Order: Kevin Brown called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. 15 
 16 


2) Review agenda for additions, removal, or adjustments of any items per 1 V.S.A. 17 
§312(d)(3)(A) 18 
None.  19 
 20 


3) New Business 21 
 22 


4) 22-403: Adam and Amber Thomas located at North Meadow Drive (Parcel #205112-21) is 23 
requesting a sketch plan review for an 11-lot subdivision/PUD per Bristol Unified 24 
Development Regulations Article IX, Sec. 920 25 


Surveyor Jason Barnard reviewed the sketch plan on behalf of the Thomases for a proposed residential 26 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) on their 9.1+/- acre parcel of land located in the Village Mixed (VM) 27 
zoning district at North Meadow Drive. The PUD will consist of 11 single-family residences each served 28 
by an on-site shared wastewater system and water provided by the Town’s municipal water system. 29 
The two proposed residential clusters will utilize an existing shared access: Units #1-#6 will access 30 
North Street via the existing gravel drive, which will be improved; Units #7-#11 will access Pine Street 31 
via North Meadow Drive. Electrical and water supply service will be provided along these same routes; 32 
the water service will be continuous between the two residential clusters to provide a looped connection 33 
to benefit the municipal water system. Two building envelopes of 1.6+/- acres and 1.5+/- acres are 34 
proposed to locate the residential clusters on the most suitable land, while preserving the property’s 35 
natural resources. There will be a single-car garage built on the side of each home.. 36 
 37 
The proposed structures are located with adequate separation for fire safety and emergency access; 38 
height will be less than 35 feet, in accordance with requirements for the VM zoning district. The PUD is 39 
designed to maintain a minimum 30-foot setback around the perimeter of the property, and the 40 
proposed house sites are clustered at the interior of the lot, with the majority of wooded areas 41 
remaining intact as buffers for additional privacy. 42 
 43 
Two parking spaces and a turn-around area will be provided for each proposed residence. No 44 
additional landscaping is proposed at this time, and the only proposed sign is the E911 street sign for a 45 
new private road.  46 
 47 
Construction will take place in phases over a 5-year period: Phase 1 will focus on the easterly portion 48 
with 6 dwelling units and installing a cul-de-sac; and Phase 2 of the Master Plan will focus on the 49 
westerly portion. Ten homes will be rented, and owners Adam and Amber Thomas plan to live in Unit 50 
#11. 51 
 52 
As the property is already in Act 250, an amendment to the permit is currently being processed, in 53 
addition to stormwater and wastewater permits. Jason has met with officials from the Division for 54 
Historical Preservation and the State Agency of Natural Resources (ANR). It is anticipated that all 55 
permitting will be complete by the end of next summer. 56 
 57 
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Development Review Board  


Tuesday, December 13, 2022 


 2 


 58 
Next steps: 59 


➢ Kevin Brown recommended that the applicants provide the radius for the cul-de-sac to ensure 60 
adequate access for emergency vehicles. 61 


➢ Josh Crandall suggested main buildings should have a public approach (vs. garages facing 62 
road). 63 


➢ John Moyers looks forward to seeing comprehensive lighting and landscaping plans. 64 
➢ Per Section 930 of the regulations, applicants have “six months after classification of the Sketch 65 


Plan as a Major or Minor Subdivision by the DRB….to apply for approval of a Final Plat (for 66 
minor) or a Preliminary Plat (for a major)…” 67 


 68 
DRB members concluded that the Thomas sketch plan 22-403 for parcel #205112-21 is a major 69 
subdivision to be scheduled for a Preliminary Plat hearing. 70 
 71 
5.a. Approve Minutes for April 12, 2022 72 
Lacking a quorum of those present on April 12, 2022, approval of minutes DEFERRED. 73 
 74 
5.b. Approve Minutes for August 23, 2022 75 
Kevin Brown moved to approve DRB meeting minutes for August 23, 2022; Ted Desmond seconded. 76 
Motion passed 4-0 (K. Brown, J. Crandall, T. Desmond, B. Tillberg) (J. Moyers abstained) 77 
 78 
Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 79 
 80 
 81 
Respectfully submitted, 82 
Peggy Connor, Recording Secretary 83 
 84 
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exercising (with the need for individual customer meters in each residential unit)  I don't
see materials specified yet, but know that copper is the standard for all customer
services 2" and less.

The master meter pits at the edge in the ROW would be read monthly and compared to
the individual meters for each residence.  If the combined total of the residences after
the meter pit are not equal to the meter pit for the billing period, the additional volume of
water that goes through the master meter pit will be split and billed to all accounts after
the meter pit and the customers will be contacted to alert them to a potential shared
service line leak they will want to address.

Let us know what you think.

Jill & Cy Marsano

Jill Marsano
Owner/President
VTUMS Vermont Utility Management Services, LLC

Please leave us a Google Review!

From: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:19 PM
To: Jill Marsano <jill@vtums.com>; Brett LaRose <bristolfiredepartment@gmail.com>; Nason, Bruce
<Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>; Eric Cota <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>
Cc: Kris Perlee <zoning@bristolvt.org>; Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>
Subject: FW: Adam Thomas Selectboard request
 
Hi All,
 
Attached is a proposed site plan for a new residential subdivision off of North Meadow
Drive/Pine Street and North Street near Francis Place.  This will be on Monday’s
Selectboard/Water Commission agenda regarding the question of the water line design to
serve the two different clusters of the proposed development.  It is early in the development
review process and there has been one sketch plan review before the Development Review
Board.  Attached are the DRB’s 12/13/2022 minutes for additional background.  The design

https://www.google.com/search?sxsrf=ALeKk01_OSCGKAxFFFN8NEC-3NNil-4Jbg%3A1608044194144&source=hp&ei=os7YX6DOBcu-ggeR_pKYCg&iflsig=AINFCbYAAAAAX9jcsuWAqYJoaNUNHMPuAuLAMukpEyQY&q=vtums&oq=vtums&gs_lcp=CgZwc3ktYWIQAzIECCMQJzIKCAAQsQMQyQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIHCAAQsQMQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjIECAAQCjoFCAAQkQI6BQgAELEDOgIIADoCCC46CggAELEDEMkDEEM6BwgAELEDEEM6BwguELEDEEM6BwgAEBQQhwI6BAgAEEM6DQgAELEDELEDELEDEAo6DQguELEDEMcBEKMCEApQgA5YuBJg1BZoAHAAeAGAAakCiAGpCpIBAzItNZgBAKABAaoBB2d3cy13aXo&sclient=psy-ab&ved=0ahUKEwigp-O3n9DtAhVLn-AKHRG_BKMQ4dUDCAo&uact=5#lrd=0x4cb57b5dee22e053:0xd2ddebd6b1b06ea,3,,,


elements on the attached plan may be a bit different from what the DRB reviewed in 2022.
 
Please let us know if you have any concerns for the Selectboard/Water Commission’s
consideration.
 
Thank you,
 
--Valerie
 
Valerie Capels, Town Administrator
Town of Bristol
1 South Street
P.O. Box 249
Bristol,  VT  05443
P: (802) 453-2410  Ext. 1
F: (802) 453-5188
E: townadmin@bristolvt.org
W: www.bristolvt.org
FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
IG: https://www.instagram.com/townofbristolvt/
Tw: @BristolTownAdm
 
Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public
record subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315‐320).
 

From: Kris Perlee <zoning@bristolvt.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 10:28 AM
To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>
Subject: RE: Adam Thomas Selectboard request
 
Here is a copy of the site plan and the request for the meeting from Jason Barnard
 
KRIS
 
Hi Kris,
 

Attached is the updated site plan for Adam and Amber Thomas.  After reviewing some
preliminary numbers for cost to construct, it has been decided to scale back the project to
the current proposal.  One of the big items that is driving the costs is looping the water main
all the way through the property.  We are hopeful that by reducing the size of the project
that looping the water main will not be a requirement and therefore would make the overall
costs to construct more reasonable.  
 

mailto:townadmin@bristolvt.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.bristolvt.org_&d=DwMFJg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=_XSeXHpCZarFdHpW5xQ3CZtqRWoby0if9uetaLYBFkc&m=USRK-YPpSHg1WwX2MkUere7uuTj4UMRe-KQcGj9xgg4&s=NyXNHR2Lci0eM_SWOfKnx473mMMkoOYen6cYBzqf_FY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_bristolvt_&d=DwMFJg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=_XSeXHpCZarFdHpW5xQ3CZtqRWoby0if9uetaLYBFkc&m=USRK-YPpSHg1WwX2MkUere7uuTj4UMRe-KQcGj9xgg4&s=BSMSi3WWYYHwPzhYrvaguFLeZSu94yQ4jUQvKZWeLj4&e=
https://www.instagram.com/townofbristolvt/


In order to get approval to construct the project as shown and eliminate the need for
looping the water main, we would like to review the project with the Select Board, before
proceeding with a new DRB hearing.  As such, if you can schedule us a time slot on the next
available Select Board meeting agenda that would be greatly appreciated.

 
 
Kris Perlee
Zoning Administrator
Town of Bristol
802-453-2410




